
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

 

 
 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

From: Susan Jablonski 
To: 
Cc: OCE; Oscar Rodriguez; LINDSEY RENFRO; Michelle Harris; Rosalind Stockton; George Ortiz 
Subject: RE: Enforcement Discretion Response - Nation"s Cabinetry, LLC; CN605051838; RN100542828; NSR Permit No. 43104 
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:31:18 PM 
Attachments: image001 png 

Natasha J. Martin, Attorney 
Nations Cabinetry, LLC 
401 Congress Avenue, Suite 2700 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Re: Request for Enforcement Discretion – Nations Cabinetry, LLC; CN605051838; RN100542828; NSR Permit No. 43104, NSR Air Permit 
No. 43104 Renewal Application and Recordkeeping requirements Special Conditions Nos. 5 and 10(F) 

Dear Ms. Martin: 

This is in response to your request dated March 25, 2020, requesting an extension for the NSR Air Permit renewal application and stain 
booth filter recordkeeping requirements. The TCEQ is exercising enforcement discretion on a case by case base for regulated entities 
that are experiencing staffing shortages due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  The issues you outline in your request are issues we would 
consider granting enforcement discretion. Due to the limited availability of staff and the strain of Nations resources, your request is 
approved. This correspondence will serve as authorization for that request. A 60-day extension is granted for enforcement discretion 
until, May 25, 2020. 

If you or members of Nations’ staff have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. George Ortiz at (210) 403-4030. 

Sincerely, 

Susan Jablonski, 
P.E. 
Area Director for Central Texas 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(512) 239-6731 

From: Natasha J. Martin < > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:23 PM 
To: Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Oscar Rodriguez <  LINDSEY RENFRO 
< 
Subject: TCEQ - Enforcement Discretion - Nation's Cabinetry, LLC; CN605051838; RN100542828; NSR Permit No. 43104 

Deputy Garcia – 

In accordance with TCEQ’s temporary enforcement discretion policy due the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”), I 
am submitting this enforcement discretion request on behalf of Nations Cabinetry, LLC (“Nations”). With the 
COVID-19 crisis impacting public health and safety, business, and commerce, Nations has experienced some 
strain on its resources.  Nations would like to request enforcement discretion for the two issues described 
below. 

1. Prior to the onset of business interruption from COVID-19, Nations was preparing to submit an 
amendment/renewal application for a portion of its coating line operation at the Zee Manufacturing Plant, 
located at 4600 West US Highway 90, San Antonio, Texas 78237.  The amendment application would be a 
corrective step for an alleged violation of Tex. Health & Safety Code Sec. 382.051(a) for the coating line. 
Nations has previously sought to authorize this equipment on three separate attempts.  Each prior 
application was voided.  Nations is currently addressing the TCEQ’s unanswered questions in an effort to 
submit a complete application but is experiencing delay due to COVID-19. The TCEQ previously extended 
Nation’s deadline to submit its renewal application to May 1, 2020. Nations is respectfully requesting 
enforcement discretion until then. 

mailto:ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov


  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

        

 
 

2. As a result of COVID-19, Nations has limited staff available to conduct certain recordkeeping requirements. 
NSR Permit No. 43104 (the “Permit”) applies to the operations at the above-referenced. See Permit 
attached.  Special Condition nos. 5 and 10(F) require records of the stain booth filter changes at the end of 
every work shift.  Although Nations is doing its best to meet these requirements, it is possible that there 
may not be records of filter changes for each shift due to staffing issues related to COVID-19.  Given the 
uncertainty with the spread of the virus, it is difficult to determine when staffing will not be an issue.  For 
the near term, Nations is respectfully requesting enforcement discretion until May 31, 2020.  Nations 
reserves the right to update this projection based on guidance from public health officials. 

Nations fully expects to comply with all local, state, and federal environmental laws, and is attempting to correct 
these issues expediently.  Nations appreciates the opportunity to work with the TCEQ on compliance and any 
discretion that the TCEQ can provide at this time.  Please contact me if you or the OCE staff have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Natasha J. Martin | Attorney
 | Office  512 480 5639 | Cell  512 965 5319 

401 Congress Avenue, Suite 2700 | Austin, TX 78701 

www gdhm com | Bio | LinkedIn 

This electron c commun cat on (including any attached document) may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not an 
intended recipient of this commun cat on, please be advised that any disclosure, disseminat on, distribut on, copying, or other use of this 
commun cat on or any attached document is strictly prohib ted. If you have received this commun cat on in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by reply e-mail and promptly destroy all electron c and printed copies of this commun cat on and any attached document. 



 
    

  

       

     

    
      

  
 

  
    
   

  
  

   
   

    
     

   

 

  

             
        

              
               

            
             

               
              

             
        

         
             

         

              
            

        
          

                 

 

 
   



  

 

   

            
           

           
          

                  
             

             
                
     

                  
                    

                 
             

                
                  

      

             
              

             
                

            
    

             
              

              
          

       



  
 

 

  

             
   

    
  

    
    

       

         
   

        

 



  

     
  

    
   

     
     

                        
                       

                        
                 

                          
                        

                        
                            

                           

                                
  

                    
                  

                        
                          

                          
  

                       
                        

                     
       

                     
                         

                          

                        

                          
                     

                         

                          
            

                       
                     

                    
          

                       
                            

                         
                      

               

          

                        

                           
                

                             
                        

        

     

 

   

   



 

  

          
                

         

     

 

             

           
              

               

                

             

            

            

             

  

           

             

            

                

               

           

             
            

         



 
  

            
              
         

           
           
      

              
            

       

               
                
            

            
     

 
 

 

              

               
           

              
      

               

         

             
     



 
  

 

     
         
   

             

     

        

            

          
           

            
        

      
        

  

         
           

   

           
         

      
        

  

 



 
  

 

              
          

              

            

  

             

            
           

   

   

                  

                  
   

                 
   

            

           

     

          

        

     

          
   



 
  

 

            
                

 

             

               
            

    

          

 

        

                

   

              

              

     

                

       

  



      

  

                 

               

                

          

  

   
        

  

 
  

    
  

   
   

    
  

  

   
 

  

   

   
   

  
 

 

  

  



  

      

  

  
        

     
   

  
 

 
 

   
  

      
               

             
          

                

               
    
   

   
                 

      
  

  



 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    

  
 

  
  

 
                      

       

        
      

  
    

    

           

        
  

  
   

  

   

 
 

      

 

   

 
 

     

 



 
   

 

  

   

   
 
  

 

 

    

            

       
  

    
      
     

             
             

           
        
    

   
   

         
                      

  
     

               
      

      

   

        
  

  
       

          
           
          

           
       

   
                 

        

    
     



 

  
 

  
     

    
    

 
 

  
      

         

    

 
        

                      
                   

                 

                      

                    

            
                   

                

                 
                  

                  

                

                 
                 

                 

                  

 

             

                      

 
                

                    

                     

     



 
    

  
 

    

                     
                  

     
       

    
  
         




